AUG 8 1084 DMR ol

"
Docket No. 50-346 R
et e ADe Agazio
RIngram

L PDR Gray File
Mr. Richard P. Crouse ORB#4 Rdg
Vice President, Nuclear DEisenhut
Toledo Edison Company OELD
Edison Plaza - Stop 712 EJordan
300 Madison Avenue JNGrace
Toledo, Ohio 43652 EBlackwood

HOrnstein
Dear Mr. Crouse: ACRS-10

SUBJECT: PROCEDURES GENERATION PACKAGE - EMERGENCY OPERATION GUIDELINES

Toledo Edison Company submitted a Procedures Generation Package (PGP) as
required by Supplement 1 to NUREG-0737, on March 1, 1984 (Serial No. 1030).
The Emergency Operation Guidelines (EOG) are part of the PGP, The NRC

staff has reviewed and approved (Reference 1) the EOG submitted for Oconee 3,
which is also a B&W reactor. The B&W Owners Group informed us on June 8, 1984
(Reference 2) that individual B&W licensees will prepare documents "which will
address the differences between the PGPs and the Oconee guideline directly."
Consistent with the B&W Owners Group commitment, we request you to justify
the adequacy of the Davis-Besse plant-specific technical guidelines by
referencing the Oconee guideline as applicable, and by identifying and
justifying safety significance differences between your guidelines and those
we have reviewed for Oconee. Please provide your response no later than
Septemher 14, 1984,

The information requested in this letter affects fewer than ten respondents;
therefore, OMB clearance is not required under P,.L, 96-511.

Sincerely,

L
~

' h=8
L | ;,“‘ggii w
John F, Stolz, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #4

DPivision of Licensing

cc: See next page

Reference 1 Safety Evaluation of "Abnormal Transient Operating Guidelines",
Generic Letter 83-31, dated September 14, 1983.

Reference 2 Letter, J. R. Lingenfelter to D. G. Eisenhut, "B&W Owners Group
Plan and Schedule for Addressing the Safety Eva‘uation of ATOG
(TMI Item I.C.1)", dated June 8, 1984,
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Toledo Edison Company

cc w/enclosure(s):

Mr. Donald H. Hauser, Esq.

The Cleveland Electric
[Tluminating Company

P. 0. Box 5000

Cleveland, Ohio 44101

Gerald Charnoff, Esq.
Shaw, Pittman, Potts

and Trowbridge
1800 M Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20036

Paul M. Smart, Esq.
Fuller & Henry
300 Madison Avenue
P. 0. Box 2088
Toledo, Ohio 43603

Mr. Robert B. Borsum
Babcock & Wilcox

Nuclear Power Generation Division
7910 Woodmont Avenue, Suite 220

Bethesda, Maryland 20814

President, Board of County
Commissioners of Ottawa County

Port Clinton, Ohio 43452

Attorney General

Department of Attorney General

30 East Broad Street
Columbus, Ohio 43215

Harold Kohn, Staff Scientist

Power Siting Commission
361 East Broad Street
Columbus, Ohio 43216

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Resident Inspector's Office

5503 N. State Route 2

Oak Harbor, Ohio 43449

Regional Radiation Representative
EPA Reagion V

230 South Dearborn Street
Chicago, I11inois 60604

Ohio Department of Health

ATTN: Radiological Health
Program Director

P. 0. Box 118

Columbus, Ohic 43216

James W. Karris, Director (Addressee Only)
Division of Power Generation

Ohio Department of Industrial Relations
2323 West 5th Avenue

P. 0. Box 825

Columbus, Ohio 43216

Mr. James G. Keppler, Regional Administrator
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region III

799 Roosevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, I1linois 60137

Mr. Robert F. Peters

Manager, Nuclear Licensing

Toledo Edison Company
Edison Plaza

300 Madison Avenue
Toledo, Ohio 43652



UNITED STATES »
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Mr. Richard P, Crouse
Vice President, Nuclear
Toledo Edison Compa
Edison Plaza - Stop 7
300 Madison Avenue
Toledo, Ohio 43652

Dear Mr. Crouse:

SUBJECT: PROCEDURES GENERATION\PACKAGE - EMERGENCY OPERATION GUIDELINES
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September 14, 1984.
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Sincerely,
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Operating Reactors Branch #4
Division of Licensing

cc: See next page

Reference 1 Safety Evaluption of "Abnormal Transient Operating Guidelines",
Generic Let/er 83-31, dated September 14, 1983,

Reference 2 Letter, J./R. Lingenfelter to D. G. Eisenhut, "B&W Owners Group
Plan and Schedule for Addressing the Safety Evaluation of ATOG
(TMI Item [.C.1)", dated June 8, 1984,



